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5/16/2018 City of Portland Mail - 340 Park Ave - Permit SIGN2018-00017

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=12ff7e0b78&jsver=GAFHaMvshdw.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180506.06_p7&view=pt&msg=1636922b7292caae&search=inbox&siml=1

Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

340 Park Ave - Permit SIGN2018-00017 

Carolyn Parker <cappermits@carolynparkerconsulting.com> Wed, May 16, 2018 at 9:27 AM
To: "amachado@portlandmaine.gov" <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Ann,

 

See attached and below, Call if any further questions  Carolyn

 

Carolyn A. Parker Consulting

3 Lorion Avenue

Worcester, MA 01606

774-239-2781

cappermits@carolynparkerconsulting.com

 

 

 

From: Rob McIntyre <rob@newenglandsignsandawnings.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:47 PM 
To: Carolyn Parker <cappermits@CarolynParkerConsulting.Com> 
Subject: RE: 340 Park Ave - Permit SIGN2018-00017

 

Hi Carolyn,

Here is the COI. The materials will be alum, plastic and steel.

 

Sincerely,

Rob McIntyre

We service the following states: 

New Hampshire, Massachusetts, Maine, Vermont and Connecticut.
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5/16/2018 City of Portland Mail - 340 Park Ave - Permit SIGN2018-00017

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=12ff7e0b78&jsver=GAFHaMvshdw.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180506.06_p7&view=pt&msg=1636922b7292caae&search=inbox&siml=1

315 Derry RD (unit 3)

Hudson, NH 03051

Tel: (603) 235-7205  

Fax: (603) 883-1050

rob@newenglandsignsandawnings.com

www.NewEnglandSignsandAwnings.com

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication may be confidential, and is intended only for the use of the recipients
named above. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, to any other
party, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender immediately and delete the original
message and any copy of it from your computer system. If you have any questions concerning this message, please contact the sender.

 

From: Carolyn Parker [mailto:cappermits@CarolynParkerConsulting.Com]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:29 AM 
To: Rob McIntyre 
Subject: FW: 340 Park Ave - Permit SIGN2018-00017

 

Rob,

 

Drawings say materials are TBD – need this info please

 

From: Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:12 AM 
To: capconsulting@verizon.net 
Subject: 340 Park Ave - Permit SIGN2018-00017

[Quoted text hidden]

 
Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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